

Cabinet Meeting

Tuesday, September 16th, 2014 at 8:15 in the President's Conference Room

- I. Role call
 - a. None missing!
- II. Welcome
- III. Campus Buzz
 - a. Yik Yak: Anonomous social media sight where you can post about a campus-END IT
 - b. Props to Cecilia and Hayley for promoting Opus... Lots of word getting out
 - c. Text service for GAB to send out updates
- IV. Colleen
 - a. Miss America issue... Former student talked about assault on campus
 - b. Be aware of storming period with everything going on... be intentional with everyone
- V. Reports
 - a. Conner
 - i. White House conference call: "It's On Us" campaign covering sexual assault
 - 1. Campaign that sheds light on sexual assault. Get bystanders to be active
 - 2. Launch this Friday at 11 am Eastern
 - 3. Be cautious in approach... help SWERK and Green Dot in their promotion
 - 4. Great ideas coming... pledge sign, yell "It's On Us" and challenge another school to participate, etc.
 - b. Hayley
 - i. Class Officers
 - 1. Want to help! Ask them to help!
 - 2. Ideas for class officers to be more present and less event planning role
 - a. Colleen-Living group reports for class officers?
 - c. Caitlin
 - i. Budget: Official budget for the year is here!
 - 1. GSBA: \$80,150
 - 2. GAB: \$99,700
 - 3. GSBA club allocation: \$90,000
 - ii. SIL donated \$16,000 for concert... lest pressure on budget! HOORAY!
 - d. Maggie
 - i. Senate Update/invitations
 - 1. Met twice so far
 - 2. Retreat is on Saturday in Paccar 105
 - 3. Meetings every Monday in Paccar 107 at 8:30pm
 - a. 7:45pm committee meetings
 - ii. Retreat information
 - 1. Retreat on October 11th and 12th
 - e. Ian
 - i. Funding requests
 - f. Mark
 - i. Schedule club recognition cycles
 - g. Ross
 - i. JBoard meeting sporadically
 - ii. Meeting times Wednesday 9pm in GSBA office

- iii. Expect JBoard member to meet with you to look over your positions bylaws
 - h. Janay
 - i. Diversity Week-submitting to Zagactivities this week! Yay!
 - ii. October 6th-10th
 - i. Greg
 - i. Kudos to the GABers!!
 - ii. Clean up after the concert
 - 1. EVERYONE must be there!!
 - iii. Need more help at Coffeehouse on Wednesday nights at 7:15pm and clean up at 9pm
 - j. Melanie
 - i. Pub Board Updates
 - ii. Merchandise table at concert-7pm to 9pm
 - iii. Go to one professor and tell them about the concert
 - k. Katie
 - i. Meeting storms
 - ii. Filling out agenda before meeting
 - iii. Signing in for office hours

VI. Questions/Discussion

- a. Maggie: 2 open senator positions-International and on campus
 - i. Spread the word!
- b. Voting for elections this Thursday and Friday!
 - i. Twitter competition-for beats headphones!
- c. Tomorrow! 12-1 and 1-2 is stage set-up! Come help with that!

VII. Cabinet has to go through funding requests

- a. iPad for Dance Team... have to order through IT and it is \$500 instead of \$300-Approved!
 - i. Pay dues
 - ii. Approved last year
- b. Mock Trial event in Arizona-Pay registration... \$520.-Tabled
 - i. No dues
 - ii. Not paying for travel and hotel
- c. Hero-LGBT speakers for Crosby at Night-Approved!
 - i. First week of October
 - ii. They are paying for half... asked for other sponsors on campus
 - iii. Haven't asked for money in past
- d. Men's ultimate frisbee
 - i. First Request: Registration fee \$300 (OSU)-Approved!
 - 1. Better competition
 - ii. Second Request: Another registration fee for \$350 (Montana)-Not approved
 - iii. Taking approximately 20 members
 - iv. Charge \$25 for dues, but have yet to be collected
 - v. \$0.16 in account
 - vi. Have done fundraisers
- e. Gonzaga Ethical Awareness Together (EAT)-Workshops-Approved!
 - i. Focus on justice in food systems
 - ii. \$200-Only asking for half

VIII. Adjourn